This is not the occasion to attempt an estimate of the judicial career of Mr. Justice Morrison from 1862-1885. In the sketch published at the time of his death in the Canada Law Journal, evidently written by a competent authority, he was considered a learned, industrious and painstaking judge. In presiding at trials at nisi prius his rulings were almost invariably correct. He was rich in saving common sense, and his familiarity with commercial law kept the Court from going wrong in some important cases. He presided on the Bench with dignity, impartiality and great courtesy. He worthily upheld in his person the best traditions of a long line of illustrious judges, and when he died, a truly sorrowing company of his friends gathered at Woodlawn, and through the avenue of pine trees followed his coffin to Mount Pleasant Cemetery. Both brothers were members of St. Andrew's Church, at the south-west corner of Church and Adelaide Streets, where they attended with their families for many years.

In his early days, Angus Morrison was champion sculler of Canada, in 1840–1–2. He was a great lover of all athletic sports and founder of the Toronto Rowing Club, of which he was President for 20 years. He was Secretary of St. Andrew's Society for 11 years.

At the wreck of the Royal Mail steamer "Ploughboy" in Georgian Bay on the night of 2nd July, 1859, he assisted in rescuing the passengers, among whom were Sir John A. Macdonald, Hon. John Hilyard Cameron and other prominent politicians. Sir John Macdonald presented him with a large silver cup. Another of the passengers, probably Hon. John Rose (afterwards Sir John Rose), also presented a beautiful